
Mr Paul Hamngton 
Principal Environmental Health Officer 
Health Services Executive 
The Crossings 
Naas 
CO Kildare 

23 August 20 I6 Reg. No. WO264-0 1 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireocht um Chaamhnli Comh%hhooif 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
~ 3 5  wa21 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garrnan, tire 
~ 3 5  wa2 I 

T: t353 53 9160600 
F: t353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Re: Withdrawal by Sand & Gravel Merchants Limited of a Waste Licence A~ulication 
in respect of a facility at Sand & Gravel Merchants Ltd. Thornberry, Kill. CO Kildare, 
Register No. WO264-01. in accordance with the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations. 2004 as amended 

Dear Mr Hamngton 

I refer to previous correspondence in relation to the above waste licence application 

I am to advise that Sand & Gravel Merchants Limited fornially withdrew their 
application for a waste licence on 19 February 201 6 in accordance with Article 2 1 (1) of 
the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004 as amended. The Agency 
formally acknowledged the withdrawal on 23 August 2016 (see website). That being 
the case, i t  is no longer the function of the Agency to consider any documentation 
received by i t  which relates to the above application. 

The Agency has informed Kildare County Council, who are the appropriate 
enforcement authority, of the withdrawal of the application (see website). 

Any further con-espondence in relation to this facility should be forwarded to Kildare 
County Council. 
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Yours sincerely 
I 

d .?koeleen Keavey 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 



Mr L Dunne 
Senior Executive Officer 
Kildare County Council 
Environment Section 
Devoy Park 
Naas 
CO Kildare 

23 August 2016 Reg. No. WO264-0 1 

b Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireacht um Choomhnd Comhrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 W821 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, Lire 
Y35 W821 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Re: Withdrawal bv Sand & Gravel Merchants Limited of a Waste Licence Application 
in respect of a facilitv at  Sand & Gravel Merchants Ltd, Thornbemy, Kill. CO Kildare, 
RePister No. WO264-0 1. in accordance with the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations, 2004 as amended 

Dear Mr Dunne 

I refer to previous correspondence in relation to the above waste licence application 

I am to advise that Sand & Gravel Merchants Limited formally withdrew their 
application for a waste licence on 19 February 20 16 in accordance with Article 21 ( 1  ) of 
the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004 as amended. The Agency 
formally acknowledged the withdrawal on 23 August 2016 (see website). That being 
the case, i t  is no longer the function of the Agency to consider any documentation 
received by i t  which relates to the above application. 

The Agency has informed Kildare County Council, who are the appropriate 
enforcement authority, of the withdrawal of the application (see website). 

Any further correspondence in relation to this facility should be forwarded to Kildare 
County Council. 

Yours sincerely 

J Coeleen Keavey 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 



Angela & Ray Buckley 
buckley04@eircom. net 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhornocht urn Chaornhnli Comhrhoorl 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 W821 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 
Y35 W821 

23 August 2016 Reg. No. WO264-01 T: +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: inf0Qepa.k 
W: www.epa.ie 

Re: Withdrawal by Sand & Gravel Merchants Limited of a Waste Licence h p D I m a B m x i 9 9  

in respect of a facility at Sand & Gravel Merchants Ltd, Thornbenv, Kill, CO Kildare. 
Register No. WOz64-0 1. in  accordance with the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations, 2004 as amended 

Dear Buckley 

I refer to previous correspondence in relation to the above waste licence application 

I am to advise that Sand & Gravel Merchants Limited formally withdrew their 
application for a waste licence on 19 February 201 6 in accordance with Article 2 1 ( 1 )  of 
the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004 as amended. The Agency 
foniially acknowledged the withdrawal on 23 August 20 16 (see website). That being 
the case, i t  is no longer the function of the Agency to consider any documentation 
received by it  which relates 10 the above application. 

The Agency has infoimed Kildare County Council, who are the appropriate 
enforcement authority, of the withdrawal of the application (see website). 

Any further correspondence in relation to this faciliry should be forwarded to Kildare 
County Council. 

Yours sincerely 

Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 



I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniornhoireochht urn ChoomhnO Combhaoil 

Rathgorragh Residents Assocation 
buckley04@eircorn .net 

23 August 2016 Reg. No. WO364-01 

Headquarters. PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 WE21 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garrnan, (ire 
~ 3 5  wa21 

T +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: info@eoa.ie 

Re: Withdrawal by Sand & Gravel Merchants Limited of a Waste Licence $!p’jYI’K%i’61i 
in  respect of a facilitv at Sand & Gravel Merchants Ltd, Thornberrv. Kill, f3§aK$8W&.5?9 

Register No. WO264-0 1, in accordance with the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Reeulations. 2004 as amended 

Dear Sir/Madam 

I refer to previous correspondence in relation to the above waste licence application. 

I ani to advise that Sand & Gravel Merchants Limited formally withdrew their 
application for a waste licence on 19 February 20 I6 in accordance with Article 2 I ( I  ) of 
the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004 as amended. The Agency 
formally acknowledged the withdrawal on 33 August 2016 (see website). That being 
the case, i t  is no lonzer the function of the Agency to consider any documentation 
received by i t  which relates to the above application. 

The Agency has infornied Kildare County Council, who at-e the appropriate 
enforcement authority, of the withdrawal of the application (see website). 

Any further correspondence in relation to this facility should be forwarded to Kildare 
County Council. 

Yours sincerely 
I ’  

4 ! oeleen Keavey 
Cropranime Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 


